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Following an assignment as Officer in Charge of the Headquarters
Shops Division in the Distriet Public Works Office, Fourteenth Naval
District, Pearl Herbor, Territory of Hawail, he reported in January
1952 as Operations Officer, later served as Executive Officer, at the
Public Works Center, U, S, Naval Base, Norfolk, Virginia., Ordered to
Spain, he was assigned in Mey 1954 as Resident Officer in Charge of
Construction, Bureau of Yards and Docks Contracts, Medrid, where he
remained until June 1957, In that capacity, he was charged with the
construction of Air Force facilities at Torrejon Air Base and supporting
facilities in Central Spein (approximate cost $90,000,000), He received
8 Letter of Commendetion, with suthorizétion to wear the Commendation
Ribbon, from the Alr Forcduand was cited for his "meritorious service
while serving...(in thet essignment) during the period May 21, 1954
until June 9, 1957..."

Returning to the United States in July 1957 he served as Director
Special Projects and Cuprdination Staff in the Buresu of Yards and Doecks,
Nevy Department, and eas Director of the Contract Labor Relations Staff
until June 1959. The next month he became Assistent Head of the Tech-
nicael Branch, Military Construction end Maintenance Division, Office
of the Chief of Naval Operations, Nevy Depertment, In Februsry 1962 he
reported as Deputy District Publie Works Officer in the First Naval Dis-
trict, with headquarters in Boston, Massachusetts and in July 1963 was
assigned to the Bureau of Yards and Docks, Navy Department., He trans-
Terred in June 1964 to the Office of Naval Meterial, where he now serves
as Director of the Facilitiles Division.

In addition to the two Letters of Commendation (one Air Force and
one Navy), Captain Allegrone has the American Defense Service Medal;
Americen Cempaign Medal; European-African-Middle Eastern Cempaign Medalj
World War II Victory Medelj and the National Defense Service Medal.
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